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1529 SO. FOREST

DENVER 22, COLO.
May, 18, 1957

New Mexico 0il Conservation
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

AttentiontMr. Nutter. Re: Mese Rench Well No. 1
Sec. 27, Twp. 25N,
Rge. 21E, Colfax County,
New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In rsgards to your letter dated May 2, 1957.

Please be advised that we did not run either ap electric
or radiogctivity log on this shallow well and the

cutting samples were 0 b8 88TIvered to the New Mexico
Bureau of Mines by Mr. Jim Curtis, managing owner of the
Mesa Ranch on which this well was drilled, being that
I am in Los Angeles I would aprreciate it if you would
send me your form C-105 so I may complete your request.

Thanking you very kindly for your pest

cooperation.
Sincerely Yo?r;,
.~ Lyle A, Garner
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